

# ATILA MUSTAFA ~ CURRICULUM VITAE

## BROADCAST TECHNICIAN, CAMERA, EDIT, SOUND, TECH OP

LOCATION: South West, Devon. NATIONALITY: British LANGUAGES: English / Turkish  
CONTACT: 07984 828191 atilamustafa@hotmail.co.uk

### PERSONAL PROFILE

I live in the South West (Devon) and regularly travel around the region and beyond for work. I am a **camera man / editor** but also a very accomplished **technical operator and technician**. I have my **own kit** and do **live feeds** for conferences **streaming** via web & **sat trucks**. I also freelance for Crown Media who is an MOD contracted company. I can't show you any of the footage but it all revolves around realistic media training on board ships and on bases. My website has a quick bit of video. I've made training/corporate videos for the Civil Aviation Authority, Launceston Council, Flybe and the NHS to list a few. I've got **live news** experience working for **ITV Westcountry** and **studio expertise** working for the **BBC**. I also do **Training in Post-Production** systems and **installation wiring**.

### EDUCATION

2003-04	Plymouth University, Seale Hayne:	<b>POST-GRADUATE CERTIFICATE OF EDUCATION</b>
1996-99	Dartington College of Arts, Devon:	<b>BA HONS, THEATRE &amp; TECHNOLOGY (2:1)</b>
1993-95	Epping Forest College, Loughton:	<b>BTEC NATIONAL DIPLOMA PERFORMING ARTS</b>
1988-93	George Mitchell School, London:	<b>GCSEs</b> (five including English and Maths)

### EMPLOYMENT

Oct 2013 to date: **CROWN MEDIA**, Freelance – Camera Operator / Editor

May 08 to date: **DIGITAL CUT**, Exeter: Freelance – Camera Operator

May 10: **ITN / ITV**, Exeter: Sat Truck Rigger & Camera Man – Freelance – General Election

May 07 to Feb 09: **ITV WESTCOUNTRY**, Plymouth: Freelance - MCR Technical Operator  
Responsible for mixing vision and sound on live bulletins as well routing traffic to regional and national studios.

Apr 2009 to date: **DORIS MEDIA**, Devon: Freelance – Cameraman / Editor  
Live event video mixing and rigging. Producing corporates, promos and training videos.

June 06 to Jan 08: **CHRISTIAN AID**, London: Freelance - Avid Editor, Cameraman, Producer and Trainer

June 06 to Jan 08: **EDUCATION MEDIA**, Devon: Freelance – Cameraman, Editor, Producer and Trainer

Feb 03 to date: **EXETER COLLEGE**, Exeter: Senior Curriculum Support Advisor in Video Production  
Instructing staff & students in video production techniques. Managing and maintaining resources & TV studio, curriculum development and delivering existing courses. Producing promotional videos and web based material.

Mar 06 to July 06: **SOUTH DEVON COLLEGE**, Paignton: Freelance – Final Cut Pro Support & Video Lecturer

Feb 06 to Dec 07: **STAGE ELECTRICS**, Exeter: Freelance - Final Cut Pro Trainer

Dec 04 to July 06: **FLAVEL ARTS CENTRE**, Dartmouth: Chief Projectionist and Trainer

Sep 03 to Apr 06: **MANSION HOUSE ADULT ED CENTRE**, Totnes: Lecturer in Digital Video and Web Design

Nov 02-Feb 03: **KING ROLLO FILMS LTD**, Honiton: Animation Editor

Sept 01-Nov 02: **BBC TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT**, Evesham: Broadcast Support Technician:  
Supporting the delivery of broadcast courses from radio & TV production / post-production to broadcast engineering and satellite technology.

June 97-Sept 01: **DARTINGTON ARTS / DARTINGTON COLLEGE OF ARTS**, Devon:  
Audio Visual Technician / Projectionist, Providing technical support within theatre, dance and recording studios. Installing, testing and maintaining equipment. Demonstrating video, lighting, sound and IT equipment to users. Providing technical cover for music, theatre, dance and conference events within a 400 seat concert hall and 180 seat theatre / cinema.

Sept 99 – Dec 99: **EXETER PICTURE HOUSE**, Exeter, Devon: Projectionist (Sept –Dec 99)

### OTHER SKILLS/QUALIFICATIONS:

Fluent knowledge of: Adobe Photoshop & Premiere, Apple Final Cut Pro, Avid Media Composer.

Official Secrets Act & NATO Secret signed  
CRB Checked & Child Protection Trained  
Red Cross First Aid at Work Certificate  
Clean Driving License  
Advanced PADI Scuba Diver / Sea Survived Trained

### INTERESTS

Film and video, theatre, reading, music, walking, diving, kite flying, flying, history, nature.

### REFEREES

1. Andy Reeds, Crown Media – Senior Partner – 07970269813
2. Martin Paskin, Technical Manager, BBC T&D – 07701 020706
3. Paul Lewis, Executive Producer, Christian Aid – 07771983946
4. Andrew Marlow, Technical Operations, ITV Westcountry, Bristol – 0844 8812345
5. Phil Gurr, Digital Cut – Managing Director - 01392 498822 / 07595 600090